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From: Ben Kirk   
Sent: 14 October 2025 16:05 
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: BE/112/25/OUT - Land at Heath Place, Bersted 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 
or opening. 
 
Simon 
 
We have winter groundwater monitoring already completed and  our drainage consultant is working 
up a detailed scheme to address the issues raised by the LLFA, we will send over once ready. 
 
In the meantime we have now had the River condition assessment completed along with the water 
vole surveys and the BNG calculations prepared. I am attaching these. You will note that there is a 
deficit of 0.07 watercourse units which we will need to purchase credits for. Subject to your positive 
recommendation we would look to secure these from a registered provider but you will appreciate 
that given the cost we would like to know that the principle of development is acceptable before we 
commit to this. 
 
If there is anything further that you require please let me know 
 
Many thanks 
 
 

Kind Regards 

  

Ben Kirk 

MSc Timber Building Conservation, IHBC 

Managing Director 

  

Manorwood 

Suite 114 

26 The Hornet 

Chichester  

West Sussex 
PO19 7BB 
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W: www.manorwood.co.uk 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2025 11:02 
To: Ben Kirk  
Subject: BE/112/25/OUT - Land at Heath Place, Bersted  
 

Dear Ben, 

  

We have received an objection from the Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA). Please see attached. I have 
checked and we do need the infiltration/ground water testing data at this point. Otherwise, this will likely 
result in a refusal reason. You may also wish to note the Council’s Surface Water checklist for Outline 
apps, linked from this page - https://www.arun.gov.uk/surfacewater/ 

  

Kind Regards 
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Simon 

  

Simon Davis MRTPI 

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth 

T:  01903 737874 

E:  simon.davis@arun.gov.uk 

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 

www.arun.gov.uk 

  

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to 
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 

  

          

  

 

  


